SCOTIA — GLENVILLE CENTRAL SCHOOLS
Office of the Superintendent

DATE: September 23, 2024

TO: Scotia-Glenville Board of Education Members
FROM: Susan M. Swartz, Superintendent

RE: Curriculum and Instruction Topics 2024 — 2025

The following is a revised list of topics for this year’s curriculum reports based on our discussion
of the original list. Curriculum reports will typically be given at the second Board meeting of the
month.

September 23, 2024 Learning Leaps, Extended School Year Report (Rachel
Ciotoli and Chelsea Murphy)
NYSSBA Convention Resoulutions (BOE)

October 7, 2024
Summer School — MS and HS (Angela Cerrone and
Marci Tebbano)

November 18, 2024 Enroliment Update including: CTE Enroliment,
College in the HS, AP, OOD Placements, Home
Students
December None
January 27, 2025 DEI Committee Updates (Susan Swartz and Rick Arket)
February 24, 2025 Secondary Program Update (TBD)
March 24, 2025 Elementary Programming UPdadte (TBD)
April 7, 2025 Weighted Grading Report / Recommendations (Susan)
May 27, 2025 Cell Phone Committee Update / Recommendations

(Ryan Fedele and Marci Tebanno)

June 9, 2025 Staff / Student Recognition
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